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‘\Iﬂkle of Mrs. Adelaide nooaress |

(by Mrs. W. A. Hoskin)
A young mother, Adelaide Hood-
tless, in Wentworth County, lost
her first born child, whose death
at 12 months was attributed to the
lack of knowledge of infant feed-
Mrs, Hoodless found, too late, |
the milk being fed to her
d was unfit for human consum=
n s.nd.\ she felt that she shol

known. But she did not
er her grief. It ralher gave
eat longing to save others from
the pain she suffered and drove
her to try to bring within the reach |
of all, the education necessary to |
prevent such tragedles. She felt
| boys and girls should be educated
to fit thelr proper sphere In life.

It was about this time that the
Provincial Department of Agricul-
ture was beginning to work on
the Improvement of farm animal
health, Mrs. Hoodless felt that the
health of the human family was of
more vital importance than farm
stock. She therefore approached the
Department of Education, wrging
that the rudiments of homemaking
should be taught in the public
schools, but received no encourage-
ment.

Mr, Erland Lee, a prominent and
public spirited young farmer from
Saltfleet Twp. in Wentworth heard
Mrs, Hoodless deliver a stirring ad-
dress and he was so impressed that
the following February, 1897, the
Farmer's Institute was meeting In
Stoney Creek and Mr. Lee Invited
Mrs. Hoodless to speak in the even-
Ing when the ladies were invited.

In her address, she suggested that
the women should have an organ=-
lzation similar to the Farmer's In-
stitute, to assist them In their most
important work of ministering to &
the health, comfort and general
welfare of the family in the rugal
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m U the following Friday, Fe!
/BTy 10, 1897, Mrs. Hoodless to h
amazement, found on her arrival at'y
{Bquire's Hall, Stoney Creek, 100

‘omen and 1 man (Mr. Lee), Here

‘as organized a “Women's Depart-

nent of Domestic Economy in af-
fillation with the Farmer's Insti-
| tute of South Wentworth.”

Officers were elected. They met
again the next week and shortened
the name to “Women's Institute of
Saltfleet.” Later when another In-
stitute was formed In the township
this was changed to Stoney Creek
Women's Institute.

Mrs. Hoodless went farther. In
1899 she asked the Women's Insti-
tute to beg the Government to
make provision for sclentific edu-
catlon of women by establishing a
women's department of the Ontar-
lo Agricultural College where wo-
men might be qualified as instrue-
tors in subjects directly connected
with the department of the Ontar-
lo Agriculture as related to wo-
men's life and work, She went to
Sir Willam Macdonald of Mon-
treal and Interested him to the ex- |
tent that he contributed the sum of ‘
$200,000 towards the erection of a
] g at Guelph for the f [

known as Macdonald Tnstitute; i’:
a prominent place in the Reception
Room Is a life-size portralt of Mus, |
Adelalde Hoodless, who played a
yery important part In educationp]

© [ Progicss in the Gay Ninetles. ' ,‘

Women's Institutes everywhere hon
our the memory of Mrs. Adelaidg
Hoodless and in Brant County they
hold her in tender reverence as it wa
the place of her birth. To express thi
respect, the Brant County institute:
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